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PALM BEACH COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

POSTING
DATE: September 15, 2020
TO: All interested parties

) .20
FROM: Deborah Drum, Director /JMW

Department of Environmental Resources Management

RE: PUBLIC NOTICE — REJECTION OF BIDS
Royal Palm Beach Pines Natural Area - Public Use
Facilities Renovation (Federalized)
PBC/ERM PROJECT NO. 2020ERMO01
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Notice is hereby given that the Department of Environmental Resources
Management has completed its evaluation of offers received for the above-
mentioned solicitation. The Department has determined that it is in its best
interests to reject all offers submitted.

Reason for Rejection of Bids: As allowed in Section 6.3 (Award of Contract) of
Instructions to Bidders in the referenced solicitation, the Department has
rejected all bids submitted for this Invitation to Bid. Following evaluation of the
unit pricing for bid line items offered by bidders, the Department has determined
that the proposal(s) substantially exceed the estimated cost for this project.

The Department anticipates advertising a new solicitation for this project.
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C: Kathleen M. Scarlett, Director, Purchasing Department
Liz Herman, Assistant County Attorney, County Attorney’s Office
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